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Date Subject Message

02/02/15 PDF Files All PDF files are Fillable PDF Forms. You have to download the file to your computer, fill out the form, save
the form, and upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

If a signature is required you have to fill out the form, print the form, sign the form, scan the form, and
upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Bryant

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? AR

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting Yes
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been Yes
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?
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15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 14
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 17

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states AR
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Fleming Network and Security
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit Services, Inc., is committed to giving
750 characters.) you a total package in service,

support, and installation. The
customer is the single most
important asset we have and it is
with you in mind that we offer a
variety of support and services to
meet your potential needs.

Fleming Network and Security
Services, Inc., provides network
design and consulting, telephony
and security solutions and complete
installation, termination, testing and
repair of fiber optic and structured
cabling. Our security technicians are
experienced in configuring and
installing network addressable
systems; such as, digital video
recorders(DVR), network video
recorders (NVR), surveillance and
monitoring systems, access control
systems, telephony solutions,
paging systems and more!

In our commitment to the highest
quality service, we have on staff a
Registered Communications
Distribution Designers (RCDD), also
maintaining the Network Transport
Specialist (NTS) specialty
designation. We are an authorized
Mitel Gold Partner, March Networks
Partner, Samsung Gold Partner, and
a corporate member of BICSI. Many
of our technicians are BICSI
certified. We are a
Commscope/Systimax Certified
Installer, Panduit Certified Installer,
Siemon Certified Installer, and a
Leviton Certified Installer. We
maintain our own fiber optic fusion
splicing and fault location equipment
to provide our customers with
restoration services whenever
needed, 24 hours a day 7 days a
week.

In our ever changing world, we have
committed to providing our
customers with video surveillance
and access control/monitoring
systems to address their concerns.
Digital video recorders, audio
recording, remote
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viewing/monitoring, card access,
biometrics, and turnstile entry/exit
are some of the technologies used
to address customer needs.
Industries we have served include
banking, law enforcement, IT, retail,
industrial, health care, and
education. We have aligned with
several security vendors including
March Networks, Bosch, HID, GE
Security, Pelco, Sony, and Axis.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this Yes
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Chris Wallace

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Assistant Vice President

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email cwallace@fleminc.com

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 479-225-5110

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 501-847-3598

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 479-225-5110

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name C. Ann Fleming

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title CEO

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email cfleming@fleminc.com

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 501-847-3090

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 501-847-3598

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Jennifer Lee

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email servicebilling@fleminc.com

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 501-847-3090

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Chris Wallace

38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email Cwallace@fleminc.com

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 479-225-5110

40 Company Website Company Website www.fleminc.com

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 72-1383682
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 212 McClanahan Drive

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Bryant

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State AR
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45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 72022

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Fleming Network and Security
database about your company that TIPS website users Services, Inc., is committed to giving
might search. Words may be product names, you a total package in service,
manufacturers, or other words associated with the support, and installation. The
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST customer is the single most
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: important asset we have and it is
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) with you in mind that we offer a

variety of support and services to
meet your potential needs.

Fleming Network and Security
Services, Inc., provides network
design and consulting, telephony
and security solutions and complete
installation, termination, testing and
repair of fiber optic and structured
cabling. Our security technicians are
experienced in configuring and
installing network addressable
systems; such as, digital video
recorders(DVR), network video
recorders (NVR), surveillance and
monitoring systems, access control
systems, telephony solutions,
paging systems and more!

In our commitment to the highest
quality service, we have on staff a
Registered Communications
Distribution Designers (RCDD), also
maintaining the Network Transport
Specialist (NTS) specialty
designation. We are an authorized
Mitel Gold Partner, March Networks
Partner, Samsung Gold Partner, and
a corporate member of BICSI. Many
of our technicians are BICSI
certified. We are a
Commscope/Systimax Certified
Installer, Panduit Certified Installer,
Siemon Certified Installer, and a
Leviton Certified Installer. We
maintain our own fiber optic fusion
splicing and fault location equipment
to provide our customers with
restoration services whenever
needed, 24 hours a day 7 days a
week.

In our ever changing world, we have
committed to providing our
customers with video surveillance
and access control/monitoring
systems to address their concerns.
Digital video recorders, audio
recording, remote
viewing/monitoring, card access,
biometrics, and turnstile entry/exit
are some of the technologies used
to address customer needs.
Industries we have served include
banking, law enforcement, IT, retail,
industrial, health care, and
education. We have aligned with
several security vendors including
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March Networks, Bosch, HID, GE
Security, Pelco, Sony, and Axis.

47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)



Resellers - Dealers

Reseller/Dealer Name Address City State Zip Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone Contact Fax Company Website

Anixter 3400 Lawrenceville Suwanee RoadSuwanee GA 30024 Jane Hanscom jane.hanscom@anixter.com678-546-2763 678-546-2761 www.anixter.com

ADI 263 Old Country Road Melville NY 11747 Roy Vivo roy.vivo@adiglobal.com 1-800-545-6776,ext26766631-367-5764 www.adiglobal.com/us

Irby PO Box 194108 Little Rock AR 72219 Homer Wilson hwilson@irby.com 501-707-9746 www.irby.com

mailto:jane.hanscom@anixter.com
http://www.anixter.com/
mailto:roy.vivo@adiglobal.com
http://www.adiglobal.com/us
mailto:hwilson@irby.com
http://www.irby.com/
















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State:

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature:

Printed Name:

Position:

Fleming Network and Security Services, Inc.

PO Box 856

Bryant

AR

72089

(501)847-9500

(501)847-3598

servicebilling@fleminc.com

C. Ann Fleming

CEO

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be groundsJor termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII Date



References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Little Rock National Airport Little Rock AR Robert Bramlett 501-747-4515

Entergy Data Center Little Rock AR Clifford Rhodey 501-954-5075

Lakeside Public Schools Little Rock AR Jeremy Holland 501-520-8596



 

 

 

Guaranty of Workmanship  

and 

Warranty 
 

 

          GUARANTEE made on this 20th day of February, 2013, 

that Fleming Network and Security Services, Inc. of Bryant, Arkansas, 

warranties all Electric and Network services performed by this company 

against defects in materials and/or workmanship for the job named below. 

  

{Client Name} 

 

The warranty period shall extend for a period of one year beginning on  

February 20, 2013 and ending on February 20, 2014. 

  

                                                               

By:_________________________________                         

Fleming Network and Security Services, Inc. 

                                                               P.O. Box 856 

                                                               Bryant, AR 72089 

 

 

 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 

 

______ day of _____________, 2012 

State :_____________________ 

County :____________________ 

 

Notary Public:______________________________ 

My commission expires:______________________ 

 








